Castle Aggregate

7250 Allegheny Drive Colorado Springs CO 80919 Ph:719-598-0215 Fax:719-598-3053

October 8, 2019

Tim Cazier

Environmental Protection Specialist

Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

RE: Authorized Representative of Castle Aggregate
Dear Mr. Cazier,

This letter is to inform you that Paul Kos of Stantec and Scot Anderson are authorized agents of and can
act on behalf of Castle Aggregate in receiving and submitting permit documents for the Pikeview Quarry
(M-1977-211) quarry permit amendment application submitted on September 20, 2019. Please feel free
to contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
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Je(ald Schnabel
President
Castle Aggregate



